



Lynn Owen

Principal, Project Management Ottawa

Lynn has planned and managed a variety of renovation, new construction and speciality projects over the past 20 years in her capacity as Project Manager and Facilities Consultant. The combination of Lynn's experience as hands-on corporate manager and independent consultant uniquely positions her to understand and manage the many challenges and complexities encountered by clients throughout the planning, transaction and implementation of a project.

Sound instincts for developing viable strategies to achieve goals. Versatile and thorough in managing diverse responsibilities and activities. Creative, resourceful and practical in developing workable solutions to problems. In-depth knowledge of the construction industry, furniture & equipment procurement, scheduling, budgeting and cost reporting.

Professional Experience

- Cresa 2011 - Present
- Independent Consultant 2008 - 2011
- ZW Group - Program Manager 2006 - 2008
- Cognos Corporation , Manager, Corporate Facilities 2000 - 2006

Clients

- Survey Monkey
- Mining Association of Canada
- Flora Hall Brewing
- Klipfolio
- Element AI
- Canadian Commerical Corporation
- Welch LLP
- Soloway Wright
- Metis Nation of Ontaio

Education

- Facilities Management Program: Facilities Management Development
- Virtual Facilities: International Facilities Management Association
- Project Management: Algonquin College
- Management Principals: Algonquin College

Contact

613.688.7200 office
613.302.7277 mobile
lowen@cresa.com